

CURRICULUM VITAE

DAVIDE CATTINI

About me

My name is Davide Cattini, I'm a designer specialized in digital products development, working in fields such as web design, user experience and front-end development. I live in Carpi, Italy, and now I'm web designer at Creattività.

Education

Istituto Superiore per le Industrie Artistiche - ISIA Firenze

Master Degree in Communication Design

Sep 2011 - Feb 2014

Graduated with final score 110/110 in communication design with a thesis on a digital platform called "Arbanella, una piattaforma collaborativa digitale per la raccolta e la conservazione della tradizione culinaria italiana."

Università degli studi di Firenze

Bachelor's Degree in Visual Design

Sep 2007 - Sep 2010

Graduated with final score 110/110 in visual design with a thesis on a collaborative e-democracy platform called "WeDem, una piattaforma web dedicata alla democrazia digitale."

Istituto Tecnico Industriale Statale Leonardo da Vinci

Secondary School Diploma in Mechanical Engineering

Sep 2002 - Jun 2007

High school degree focused on mechanical engineering, 3D modeling, technical drawing and mechatronics.

Work experience

Web designer at Creattivita

Sep 2016 - now

At Creattivita I realize graphic and web design projects for several clients working together with copywriter, social media manager and back-end developer.

Web designer at 24Media

Mar 2014 - Sep 2016

At 24Media i worked for external clients projects (website, branding and graphic design) and developed several internal projects; specifically, together with the back-end developer, I followed the realization of proprietary CMS (user experience, wireframe, mockup and front-end), landing pages for lead generation, DEM campaigns, interactive brochures and other digital products.

Internship at D'apostrophe

Jan - May 2013

Several fields projects such as web design, editorial, graphic and exhibition design.

Graphic designer at Techlan Reti

Jun - Sep 2012

At Techlan Reti I had the chance to rebuild the corporate identity and realize both print and digital tools, and to develop with the internal back-end developers team the interface of Circlevox, a web app for business unified communication.

Internship at FRI Communication agency

Jan - May 2010

As a junior designer I worked on several branding and graphic design projects in team with the art director senior and the copywriter.

Freelance web designer

2012 - 2017

As a freelance web designer I realized several projects like ecommerce, corporate and personal websites, etc.).

Skills

DESIGN

Graphic, web, UX, branding, editorial

FRONT-END DEVELOPMENT

HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, Wordpress, Storen, server and DNS management

ADOBE

Illustrator, InDesign, Photoshop, Lightroom, XD

VARIOUS

Sketch, InVision, Asana, Slack, MailChimp, Microsoft Office